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Primary Health Care Framework Implementation 

Request for Proposals (RFP) 

Bid Reference 

 WPRO.HPS.PHC.2023.01 

Country/Unit Name 
 WPRO/HPS 

 
 

 
 

Closing Date: 
 

[19 February 2023] 



Answers to RFP 
 
Date Received Question Answer 
07 Feb 2023 Could you please clarify what countries 

of Asia the travel will be required under 
the prospective opportunity 
(WPRO.HPS.PHC.2023.01)? As it is 
mentioned in the RFP  - Provide detailed 
costs for the services to be performed 
based on the scope of work, including 
cost of travel to Asia for 3 countries, 
about 5 days each; and cost of travel to 
Geneva for two weeks. 

The country in focus as mentioned 
in the RFP New Zealand around 
which activities of this specific 
project centric . There are two trips 
to Geneva, two weeks in entirety. 
For determining cost, you may set 
your own average airfares and per 
diem per day. 
 
The RFP has been updated. 

09 Feb 2023 The terms of reference indicates that the 
bidder or its key personnel must have 
“deep knowledge of New Zealand Health 
authorities”.  
Does this mean that the bidder or its key 
personnel must have completed 
healthcare-related projects in New 
Zealand previously? Or are the bidders 
who have deep knowledge about the 
New Zealand health system through 
research in previous projects and 
secondary sources also eligible? 

The bidder must have completed 
healthcare/PHC related projects in 
New Zealand. Close work with 
MoH NZ is desirable. 

09 Feb 2023 The terms of reference indicates that the 
methodology will be co-developed with 
WHO during the preparation of Output 1. 
In this case, what is your expectation 
from bidders for explaining the 
“Approach to Scope of Work” in their 
technical proposals? 

With reference to the deliverables 
mentioned in the RFP, please 
articulate the methodology, 
sequence that you would most 
likely follow for data 
collection/synthesis etc.  
Additionally, help us understand 
how you will ensure that the 
project will move forward in a 
timely manner. 
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